

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Natán Verdés



- 📍 Barcelona (España)
- ✉ natan.verdes@gmail.com / 617132794
- 🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/natanverdes>

PROFESSIONAL GOAL

I like so much the programming. The development, for me, is not simply to write ordered lines of code: it is the creation of one tool that helps to realize systematic tasks in a simpler way. Throughout the programming, and the skills that I have by my experience, I feel so much creative. I find my job, one place where I can build and feel satisfied by the created.

My skills, in broad strokes:

- Back-end development in PHP and Object Oriented Java Spring Framework.
- Design and use of MySQL and MongoDB databases.
- Front-end development in JavaScript, AngularJS and MongoDB.

Aptitudes:

- Communicative person with a very positive attitude for resolving incidents. The sincerity and the acceptance of responsibility always ahead.
- The productivity and the creativity are important aspects for me in the work. Through the nature of my work (the programming), I find that I can use that aptitudes with enthusiasm.
- I love to learn and to provide great value to my personal and work projects. Having a learning attitude brings me to acquire new knowledge day to day, the thing that fascinates me.

You can find my personal profile in other places:

- GitHub: <https://github.com/natanverdes>

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

03/2017-present

Tech Architecture Delivery Analyst

Accenture

Working in the emblematic modernist building La Rotonda, I'm part of the team of Accenture Mobility in Barcelona. Application development for important clients in the financial sector.

- Middleware programming with authorization services, relational DB and SOAP services calls in Java Spring MVC
- Leadership and specialized support in web and hybrid application development with Backbone, Handlebars, Ionic, AngularJS and Angular2

- 06/2016–03/2017 Mobile Junior Developer**
Accenture
Hired by PSS/Alfa9. At full innovation and technology center about mobile application programming, multiplatform development for financial sector.
- Hybrid mobile application development with use of technologies Cordova, Ionic, AngularJS, Grunt and npm. Layout developed in SASS, HTML5 and CSS3.
 - Manual installation of cordova plugins and Android Studio developments.
 - Application testing
- 02/2016–present Freelance Fullstack Developer**
Freelance
Production and collaboration with multiplatform projects. Design of the functionalities, the choice of technologies, the model of the database, the necessary REST resources and the wireframes of the different views.
- Development of backends in Java Spring Framework and PHP.
 - Development of hybrid applications / webapps in Ionic, Cordova, JavaScript, AngularJS and Angular2.
 - Client in the nautical tourism sector, with the creation of a web for the management of catamaran reserves in the port of Barcelona, using Spring Boot technology and AngularJS, using JHipster as a project generator: <http://bookings.bluemagiccat.com/>
 - National and European clients of web analytics and mailing sectors for web development in AngularJS and Angular2.
- 02/2016–06/2016 JS/PHP Developer**
Linkgua
Project development for Herder Editorial, an independent Spanish editorial. Creation of Linkgua Analytics, application developed for the analytics administration of its online library.
- Development in JavaScript and AngularJS using NV3 libraries.
 - Use automatic tasks with Grunt , and package managers as Bower, Node and Composer.
 - API REST development in PHP using Phalcon Framework.
- 07/2014–06/2016 Computer technician and Application Developer**
TincTec Solutions SL
- Front-end web development in HTML/CSS, and back-end development in PHP/MySQL.
 - System maintenance to medium-sized enterprises.
 - Administration of Windows Server and Active Directory.
 - Design and management of backup systems.
- 09/2015–12/2015 Web & Software Developer (internship)**
The Nectar Company
- Front-end web page development in JavaScript, JQuery and AngularJS.
 - Front-end web page mockup in HTML5, CSS3 and JavaScript. Designs fully responsive, with big animations and advanced functionalities.
 - Back-end development in PHP with MySQL database connections.

EDUCATION

Curriculum vitae

2014–2016 **Advanced Technician, Multiplatform Application Development**
STUCOM Centre d'Estudis, Barcelona (España)

- Java programming language, modular and object-oriented programming
- Back-end programming in Java Spring Framework
- Front-end programming in AngularJS and JQuery
- Web design and development in HTML5, CSS3 and PHP

- Scheduling Android Mobile Apps for Android Studio
- Programming mobile apps for iOS Swift
- Programming APPs for all types of mobile operating systems in PhoneGap

PERSONAL SKILLS

Native language Spanish, Catalan

Other languages English (medium)

Driving license B